Muhammad Aqib

Junior Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: Nil Contact: Nil LinkedIn: Nil



About

Dr. Muhammad Aqib is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Aqib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Shah G Electronics , Company Close

BS in Computer Science	2015 - 2019
Preston University , Pakistan	
ICS in Computer Science	2012 - 2014
Matric (SSC) in Science	2010 - 2012
Experience	
Junior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Junior Assistant	2023 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Senior Operation Officer Invoicing / DEO	2020 - 2023
Metropolitan Solutions Pvt Ltd , Bahria Town Civic Center Phase 4 Rwp	
DEO	2016 - 2018